

Kym McNamara

From: Kym McNamara
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2022 4:24 PM
To: Dominic Crinnion
Subject: SSD-9874 - Walla Walla Solar Farm - Project Layout Changes Mod 2

Good afternoon Dominic,

Heritage NSW has reviewed the following reports prepared for MOD 2 of SSD – 9874 for the Walla Walla Solar Farm:

- *Modification 2 Application Walla Walla Solar Farm* report completed in March 2022
- *Addendum Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment Walla Walla Solar Farm* report completed in March 2022.

Heritage NSW is satisfied that the consultation, conclusions and recommendations provided in the *Addendum Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment Walla Walla Solar Farm* report, are adequate and appropriate for the Aboriginal cultural heritage sites and values associated with the proposed modification. Heritage NSW has no additional comments in the relation to the proposed modification proceeding.

If you require any further information, please contact me directly. I will upload this email to the Major Projects Portal.

Kind Regards

Kym

Kym McNamara

Principal Assessments Officer - South

Heritage Assessments

Heritage NSW

Department of Planning and Environment

T (02) 6229 7028 **M** 0437 418 124 **E** kym.mcnamara@environment.nsw.gov.au

dpie.nsw.gov.au

Level 3
11 Farrer Place
Queanbeyan NSW 2620

Working days Monday to Friday



I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. I also acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.